Council Meeting:10/29/2024

RECEIVED ON: October 29, 2024 Agenda Item No:09
From: Rolando Cano
To: Rigo Garcia
Subject: People mover
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 7:07:42 PM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of City of Whittier -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Fernando dutra and Joe Vinatieri stated that they independently went to Boston to seek bring
the people mover to whittier. Not a City action. This creates a possible conflict interest and 1
demand information through foia about the people mover in emails and other information
concerning any aspect of the people mover. This is not a City sanctioned goal, exploration,
negotiation, interest, of the city of Whittier since Fernando Dutra and Joe Vinatieri stated that
they independently sought out on a personal trip to Boston the services and interest of a people
mover development in the city of Whittier.

I was denied my right to speak publicly and demand this email be presented to the council
before staff report 12 B.
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